
July 18,2002 

Snsan S. Masterton 
Attorney 

Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director 
Division of Commission Clerk and 
Administrative Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket #001503-TP 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

On February 16,200 1, Sprint filed as confidential Document #02243-01 , 
consisting of attachments to Sprint’s Post-Workshop Comments in this docket. On that 
same date Sprint filed a “Request for Confidential Classification.” In reviewing the 
filing, Sprint recognized that rather than being styled as a Request for Confidential 
Classification, the filing was intended to be styled as a Claim of Confidentiality, pursuant 
s. 364.183 (l), F.S. As provided in the statute and Rule 25-22.006(3)(d), F.A.C., the 
information must be kept confidential until returned to Sprint. 

If you have any questions, or need additional information, please let me know. 

Sincerely, 

Susan S. Masterton 

Cc: Patricia Christensen, Esquire, FPSC 
All Parties of Record 


